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Questions and Answers
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4/26/12

Question 1: | understand that you have to submit a hard copy of the bid documents to be considered
responsive; however, in the past we have been able to mail a hard copy and then fax over changes. Will
this be allowed? And if so what is the fax number?

Answer 1: Yes, a faxed modification received prior to the bid opening date and time will be accepted if
the original hard copy bid was also received in a timely manner. Page A-v states:

“Modifications to Bids - Bids may be modified or withdrawn by facsimile or telegraphic notice, if such
notice is received prior to the time specified for receipt of bids. The Government will not be responsible
for ANY failure attributable to the transmission or receipt of telegraphic or facsimile data. See FAR
Provision 52.214-5, Submission of Bids.

FAX Number to submit modifications to bids for this project is (720) 963-3360"

Question 2: You indicate on sheet A-1 that you have up to 120 days to award the project. Is there a
particular reason for this? If the award is delayed until the end of August meeting the specified
completion dates could become problematic. How quickly does the department intend to award?

Answer 2: We intend to award promptly after the bid opening in accordance with FAR 52.217-4 (See
page A-5). The 120 day period is intended to allow us to award any options not initially awarded, if
funding becomes available, and ensures bids are good through the time periods listed in FAR clause
52.217-7 on page C-8. Also see page E-21 of the Special Contract Requirements which states the
“completion date for Option Y, if awarded, is June 28, 2013.”

4/9/12

Question 1: Is there a site visit or Pre Bid Conference planned for this project?

Answer 1: No site visit or formal Pre Bid Conference is planned for this project. The road is open to the
public. FAR 52.236-27, on page B-10 of the solicitation states:
“(a) The clauses at 52.236-2, Differing Site Conditions, and 52.236-3, Site Investigations and
Conditions Affecting the Work, will be included in any contract awarded as a result of this



solicitation. Accordingly, offerors or quoters are urged and expected to inspect the site where the
work will be performed.”



